STATE OF
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STUDENT AID Update from the California Student Aid Commission
May 20, 2024 GOM 2024-19
TO: Financial Aid Administrators

FROM: Tae Kang A L5 7
Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division

SUBJECT: June Claim Schedules on Hold

This Operations Memo from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission)
notifies institutions that June claim schedules will be delayed due to the State’s
fiscal year end processing.

Claim schedules that generate paper checks requested after May 31, 2024, will be
held and processed after July 1, 2024.

e This includes claim schedules for Golden State Teacher Grant, California
Military Department Gl Bill, Dream Act Service Incentive Grant, and Chafee
Grant for Foster Youth if opted out of EFT.

Electronic File Transfer (EFT) claim schedules generated after June 14, 2024, will
be held and processed after July 1, 2024.

e This includes claim schedules for Cal Grant, Middle Class Scholarship, and
Chafee Grant for Foster Youth.

We appreciate your patience and understanding as we work on closing out the
2023-24 fiscal year.

Need to contact us?

» School Support phone number: (888) 294-0153
» E-mail: schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school!

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov
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